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Washington, OC ampoawo

Mr. Lawrence G. Hutchins

Vice President

National Association of
Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO

100 Indiana Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20001-2197

Da! .
Largo, FL 33540

Dear Mr. Hutchins:

On January 12, 1989, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievances currently pending national level arbitration.

During this discussion we agreed that there il no national
interpretive issue presented.

Accordingly, we agreed to resmand those cases to the regional
level for further processing. \

If it is determined that the disability is permanent,
management’s actions in removing the grievant from her bid
assignment were proper. 1If, however, the disability is
determined to be temporary, the decision of Arbitrator
Mittenthal, case H8N-5B-C 22251 (copy attached) should be
applied.

Please sign and retuzrn the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand these case nos.
HIN-3W-C 30804, 30746, 29819, and remove them from the
pending national arbitration listing.

Sincerely,
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Stephen (w rurgeson i Lawrence G. Hutchins
General Manager Vice President
Grievance and Arbitration National Association of
Division Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO
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